Karen Parkinson

From: Planning

Sent: 14 December 2020 15:50

To: Planning Consultations

Subject: Fw: NEW CONDET TO SET UP New condet for 20/02606/PLF
Attachments: drainage plan.pdf

From: Karen Timms <Karen.Timms@eastriding.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Planning <planning@eastriding.gov.uk>

Subject: New condet for 20/02606/PLF

Hi

Please can you set up a new condet to discharge condition 3 (drainage) of 20/02606/PLF. Hall Barn,
Foggathorpe

The applicant will need notifying that they need to submit a fee.
Thanks

Karen Timms
Development Management Officer
01482 393877

M/T/W/T

From: Chantelle <

Sent: 14 December 2020 3:18 PM

To: Karen Timms <Karen.Timms@eastriding.gov.uk>

Cc: development@yorkshirehumberdrainage.gov.uk <development@yorkshirehumberdrainage.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning

Site plan ref; 20/02606/PLF

Many Thanks
Chantelle Beaumont - Hayes

L.B HAYES LTD

Registered in England No: 4606817 Registered Office: Hall Barn, Foggathorpe, Selby, YO8 6PX




The information contained in this message and any attachment(s) is intended for the recipient(s)
designated only. The contents of this message may be the opinion of an individual and not necessarily that
of the company. This message is confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. Therefore, the contents of this message are not to be transmitted, copied or revealed to a third
party without first obtaining the permission of the sender. If this e-mail is received in error, please delete it
immediately. Whilst all care is taken when sending this message, it is the responsibility of the recipient to

ensure that all e-mail and any attachment(s) are scanned for viruses prior to opening.
The information in this email, and any attachments, are confidential and intended for
the person they are addressed to.

If this email was not intended for vyou, vou may not copy, use cor share the information
in any way. Please emaill postmaster@eastriding.gov.uk to advise us that you have
received this email in error.

East Riding of Yorkshire Ccouncil is able to, and reserves the right to, monitor email
communications passing through its network.

The ccouncil does not accept service of legal documents by email.

We have made every effort to virus check this email and its attachments. We cannot
accept any responsibility or liability for loss or damage which may happen from
opening this email or any attachment{s). We recommend that vyou rum an antivirus
program on any material vyou download.



